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Dear Me. Cutler: 

Thank you for your letter of March 9, 1964, raising 

Questions relating to Professor Romum Redlich, woo is serving 

os 8 consultant to the President's Comlasion on the Assassination 

of President Kennedy. | 

Security requixreannts for federal exployees are governed 

_ by President EXsenhower's Executive Orier Ko. 10450, which provides 

that “the eppointacnt of each civilian officer cr exployee in eny 

department or agency of the Goverment ball be mado mbject to 

investigation.” Such an investigation 4a bedng rede in the case 

of Professor Redlich by the Civil Service Comuosion and the ¥ederal 

Qurean of Investigation. This investigation is not yot ccaplete. 

. Purawit to B..0. 10450, whon the investigation 4s complete 

the facts which have been developed will be evaluated by the manbers 

of the Commission, vho will then deterwine wether a security 

clearance ehould be granted to Professor Redlich. The mamers of the 

Comiseion nre Berl Verren, Chairmen, Richard B. Russell, John Sheram 

Coopex, Hale Boggs, Gerald R. Ford, John J. HeCloy, and Allen W. Dulles. 

Eorl Warren 19 Chief Justice of the United States. Messrs. Russell, 

Cooper, Rogzs, and Yord are leading Descratic and Republican menbors 

of the United Staten Congresa. Hre HeCloy in former High Commissioner 

of Germany. Mr. Dulles is forex acui of the United States Central 

Intellivence Agency. 
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Uniex' cur democratic systen of goverxmt, tha Comilsaion 

must judve only the loynlty of Professor Redlich and not that of 

persons with whom ho is sssociated. I com think of fev groups of 

men vho are better able to mize such a cecioion than the nesbers 

of ths Cosulesion, consiating of vane of the foremost mn in this 

country end representing varlous snades of political opinica. 

Sinserely yours, | 


